

# **Prince George's County Council**

Meeting Minutes - Final County Council Wayne K. Curry Administration Building 1301 McCormick Dr Largo, MD 20774

Calvin S. Hawkins, II, Chair, At-Large Derrick Leon Davis, District 6 Thomas E. Dernoga, District 1 Mel Franklin, At-Large Dannielle M. Glaros, District 3 Sydney J. Harrison, District 9 Jolene Ivey, District 5 Rodney C. Streeter, District 7 Deni L. Taveras, Vice Chair, District 2 Todd M. Turner, District 4 Vacant - District 8 (effective: 11/8/2021)

Robert J. Williams, Jr., Council Administrator

Monday, November 29, 202110:00 AMVirtual Meeting
--

## VIEW USING THE LINK PROVIDED AT: https://pgccouncil.us/LIVE

## PART 2 - COUNTY COUNCIL

#### **RECONVENE**

The County Council meeting was reconvened by Chair Calvin S. Hawkins, II at 1:05 p.m. with nine members present.

Present:	9 -	Chair Calvin S. Hawkins
		Council Member Derrick Davis
		Council Member Mel Franklin
		Council Member Dannielle Glaros
		Council Member Sydney Harrison
		Council Member Jolene Ivey
		Council Member Rodney Streeter
		Vice Chair Deni Taveras
		Council Member Todd Turner
Absent:		Council Member Thomas Dernoga

Also present:

Robert J. Williams, Jr., Council Administrator William M. Hunt, Deputy Council Administrator Colette Gresham. Associate Council Administrator Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council Leonard Moses, Office of the Clerk of the Council James Walker-Bey, Office of the Clerk of the Council Terry L. Bell, Council Liaison Amanda Denison, Associate County Attorney Nancy Lineman, Associate County Attorney J. Kenneth Battle, TIEE Committee Director Kathy Canning, Legislative Officer Dinora Hernandez, Legislative Officer Jackie Brown, PHED Committee Director Karen Zavakos, Legislative & Zoning Counsel Sandra Eubanks, EWD Committee Director Leroy Maddox, Jr., Legislative Officer Howard Stone, GOFP Committee Director Nathaniel Tutt, III, HHSPS Committee Director Donna Whitman, Legislative Officer Monica Best James, Legislative Officer Josh Hamlin, A&I

#### 3. RESOLUTIONS ELIGIBLE FOR FINAL READING – (ADOPTION)

Sectional Map Amendment ("CMA").

CR-136-2021A RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE COUNTYWIDE SECTIONAL MAPDraft 2AMENDMENT for the purpose of approving, as an Act of the County Council of<br/>Prince George's County, Maryland, sitting as the District Council, the Countywide

**Sponsor(s)**: Hawkins, Turner, Glaros, Harrison, Davis, Taveras, Franklin and Streeter

Attachment(s): R2021136 CR-136-2021 Attachment A CR-136-2021 Attachment B CR-136-2021 Attachment C CR-136-2021 Attachment D CR-136-2021 Attachment E CR-136-2021 Attachment F CR-136-2021 Attachment F CR-136-2021 Attachment H CR-136-2021 Attachment H CR-136-2021 Attachment I CR-136-2021 Attachment J CR-136-2021 Attachment J CR-136-2021 Attachment J CR-136-2021 Attachment J

Karen Zavakos, Legislative & Zoning Counsel provided a verbal report of the actions and recommendations of the Committee of the Whole for CR-136-2021.

A motion was made by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council Member Turner, that a new draft be substituted for this Resolution. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
		Taveras and Turner
Absent		Dernoga

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Taveras, that the Planning Board Recommendation on Attachment A of this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
		Taveras and Turner
Absent		Dernoga

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council

Mombor Toy	0 10 0 1	that the Dianning Doord Decommondation on	
Member Taveras, that the Planning Board Recommendation on Attachment B of this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the			
		his Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the	
following vot		Harding Davis Freedhin Classe Harrison Streeter	
Aye	8 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter,	
NT	1	Taveras and Turner	
Nay	1 -	-	
Absent		Dernoga	
A motion was	s mad	e by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council	
Member Har	rison,	, that the Planning Board Recommendation on	
Attachment (	C of th	nis Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the	
following vot	e:		
Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,	
		Taveras and Turner	
Absent		Dernoga	
A motion was	s mad	e by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council	
		, that the Planning Board Recommendation on	
		nis Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the	
following vote			
Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,	
J -	-	Taveras and Turner	
Absent		Dernoga	
A motion was	mad	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council	
		that the Planning Board Recommendation on	
	,	his Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the	
following vote		ns Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the	
Aye		Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,	
Аус	)-	Taveras and Turner	
Absent		Dernoga	
Absent		Demoga	
A motion was	s mad	e by Council Member Taveras, seconded by Council	
Member Harrison, that the Planning Board Recommendation on			
Attachment F of this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the			
following vot	e:		
Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,	
		Taveras and Turner	
Absent		Dernoga	
A motion was made by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council			

A motion was made by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council Member Taveras, that the Planning Board Recommendation on Attachment G of this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
		Taveras and Turner
Absent		Dernoga
A motion w	as mad	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council
		that the Planning Board Recommendation on
		nis Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the
following vo		
Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
•/ -		Taveras and Turner
Absent		Dernoga
A motion w	as mad	e by Chair Hawkins, seconded by Council Member
		nning Board Recommendation on Attachment I of
<i>,</i>		adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:
		• • •
Aye	9-	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter, Taveras and Turner
		Taveras and Turner
A 1 4		D
Absent		Dernoga
	as mad	Dernoga e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council
A motion w		-
A motion w Member Ta	iveras, 1	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on
A motion w Member Ta Attachment	iveras, f t J of th	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo	iveras, f t J of th	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the
A motion w Member Ta Attachment	iveras, f t J of th ote:	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter,
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye	iveras, t t J of th ote: 8 -	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay	iveras, f t J of th ote:	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay Absent	iveras, f t J of th ote: 8 - 1 -	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey Dernoga
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay Absent A motion w	iveras, f t J of th ote: 8 - 1 -	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey Dernoga e by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay Absent A motion w Member Ta	iveras, f t J of th ote: 8 - 1 - as made iveras, f	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey Dernoga
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay Absent A motion w Member Ta	iveras, f t J of th ote: 8 - 1 - as made iveras, f	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey Dernoga e by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay Absent A motion w Member Ta	iveras, f t J of th ote: 8 - 1 - as made iveras, f	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey Dernoga e by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
A motion w Member Ta Attachment following vo Aye Nay Absent A motion w Member Ta the followin	iveras, f t J of th ote: 8 - 1 - as made iveras, f	e by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council that the Planning Board Recommendation on is Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Streeter, Taveras and Turner Ivey Dernoga e by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by

#### **RESOLUTIONS ELIGIBLE FOR FINAL READING – (ADOPTION) (CONTINUED)**

CR-137-2021 Draft 1 **RESOLUTION CONCERNING PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY, MARYLAND'S FIFTEENTH CONTINUED DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY-CORONAVIRUS ("COVID-19")** for the purpose of continuing the emergency declarations most recently adopted by the governing body on

October 19, 2021, CR-122-2021, and as may be further amended.

*Sponsor(s):* Hawkins, Ivey, Turner, Glaros, Harrison, Dernoga, Taveras, Davis and Streeter

<u>Attachment(s)</u>: <u>R2021137</u> <u>CR-137-2021 AIS</u> <u>CR-137-2021 Transmittal Letter</u> <u>CR-137-2021 Report</u>

Colette Gresham, Associate Council Administrator, provided a verbal report of the actions and Recommendations of the Committee of the Whole for CR-137-2021.

A motion was made by Council Member Taveras, seconded by Council Member Turner, that this Resolution be adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
		Taveras and Turner
Absent		Dernoga

#### **POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SURVIVOR GRANTS**

Chair Hawkins took a Point of Personal Privilege and introduced Howard W. Stone, Director of the Government Operations and Fiscal Policy Committee (GOFP), and Donna Crocker Mason, Grants Consultant, to provide an update on Domestic Violence Survivors Grants.

#### **POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE - COUNCIL MEMBER STREETER**

*Chair Hawkins invited Council Member Streeter to take a Point of Personal Privilege.* 

#### ADJ80-21 **ADJOURN**

Draft 1

## THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 2:08 PM.

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Taveras, that this meeting be adjourned. The motion carried by an unanimous vote.

Aye	9 -	Hawkins, Davis, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter,
		Taveras and Turner
Absent		Dernoga

Prepared by:

Leonard Moses, Office of the Clerk of the Council

Submitted by:

Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council